(b6 |

From:

b)(6) |
v [(b)6) |
SentVia: ) s
.|"selim, George d4(b)(6) |
Tos® ]

Subject:|FW: HSAC CVE Subcommittee Weekly Leadership call - Mondays @ 3:00

Date:|2016/04/11 15:29:00

Start Date:|2016/04/11 15:00:00

End Date:|2016/04/11 15:30:00

Priority:|Normal

Type:|Schedule.Meeting.Request

Location:|Telephone #: [b)(6)

----- QOriginal Appointment-----

From: HSAC
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 10:16 AM
To: HSAG;|(b)(6) o6 |

(o6 {)6) [o)6)
Selim, George; [b)(©6) |

Subject: HSAC CVE Subcommittee Weekly Leadership call - Mondays @ 3:00

When: Monday, April 11, 2016 3:00 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Telephone #:[b)(6) |

[®® I

As discussed, we will be starting the CVE Subcommittee weekly call today at 3:00. Please let us
know if this does not work for you today. But from here on out, Mondays at 3:00 is the
scheduled time we will hold a call between leadership every week.

Thank you!
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Recipient: ‘(‘b)(é) rge <fb)(6) l i

Sent Date:|2016/04/11 15:29:17

Delivered Date:{2016/04/11 15:29:00
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